Minden Branch:
1625 Library Lane
Minden, NV 89423

Lake Tahoe Branch:
233 Warrior Way
Zephyr Cove, NV 89448
P:775.782.9841 - P:775.588.6411
F:775.782.5754 Douglas County Public Library F:775.588.6464

P.0. Box 337 » Minden, NV 89423 ' ' library.douglascountynv.gov

Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees
Meeting Notice and Agenda

May 18, 2022

The Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees will meet at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday,
May 24, 2022 jn the Meeting Room of the Minden Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV.
The meeting will be in-person and will not be simultaneously streamed via YouTube or
Zoom®. Below is an agenda of all items scheduled for consideration.

Agenda
The Library Board encourages the respectful consideration of all views by members of the
public. In order to ensure that every individual desiring to speak before the Library Board
has the opportunity to express his or her opinion, it is requested that the audience refrain
from disruptive behavior that may interrupt, interfere or prevent the speaker from
commenting on items that are for possible action by the Library Board.

1. Public comments. [No Action]
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees. Public comment will not be taken on agenda
discussion items because a public hearing is not legally required.

Public Comment is limited to five (5) minutes per speaker. No action may be taken on a
matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically
included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

If members of the public wish to comment on a specific agenda item scheduled for
action, please make comments when the Library Board of Trustees considers that item
and the item is opened for public comment.

2. For possible action. Discussion on approval of the agenda. The Library Board of
Trustees reserves the right to take items in a different order to accomplish business in
the most efficient manner, to combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and
to remove items from the agenda or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda.

3. For discussion only. Discussion on approval of the minutes of the April 26, 2022 regular

meeting, the minutes of the May 4, 2022 special meeting and the May 11, 2022
special meeting,



4. Consent Calendar.
Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are items that can be adopted with one
motion unless pulled by a Trustee wishing to have an item or items further discussed.
When items are pulled for discussion, they will be automatically placed as the next item
for discussion or may be continued until another meeting.
a. For possible action. Approval of Gift fund claims
i. April 2022
ii. May 2022

5. For possible action. Discussion and review of Budget Performance Report summary
and Gift Fund summary.
a. 4/30/2022

6. For discussion only. Update and acknowledgement of Library Board Trustee Starla
Doughty's progress in completing the Nevada State Library’s on-line trustee training
course,

7. Eor possible action. Discussion and update on the Library Director recruitment
including but not limited to onboarding of the new director, holding an
introduction/welcome event, and possible extension of the interim library position to
assist in the transition process.

8. For discussion only, Discussion on the progress of the Library's Long Range Plan by the
UNR Department of Economic Development and presentation of a draft plan.

9. For discussion only. Interim Library Director's monthly report on library operations and
statistical report from staff.

10.Closing public comments.
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees or those agenda items where public
comment has not already been taken.

11.For possible action. Adjournment.

According to the provisions of NRS 241, this notice and agenda has been posted at or
before 9:00 a.m. on the third working day before the meeting at the following locations:

Douglas County Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden NV, bttps://librarv.douglascountynv.gov/
B V. H =

) I
Douglas County website, h u n iewPubli i

: r.php?view
State of Nevada website, https://notice.nv.gov

Supporting materials are available at the Minden Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV or
at the Douglas County website address listed above. A request for copies of the supporting
materials may be directed to:

1

Veronica Hallam, Administrative Services Manager
Douglas County Public Library
1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV 89423



775-782-9841
vhallam@douglas.lib.nv.us

Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate members of the public who are
disabled and wish to attend the meeting, Please contact Veronica Hallam at 782-9841
before May 24, 2022 for arrangements.



DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A quorum or greater number of Library Board Trustees may be gathering at any or all of the
following organizations’ meetings during the month of June. At these meetings the Library
Board of Trustees is in attendance to observe the proceedings of the organization and to
participate in discussions to the extent allowed by the organization.

These organizations may not have posted a formal agenda for their meetings. The Library Board
of Trustees present at the meeting will take no action relevant to the Douglas County Public
Library.

Friends of the Library 6/13/22 4:00 PM Community & Senior Center

*Meeting dates, times and locations are subject to change.



UNAPPROVED
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
April 26, 2022

ATTENDEES
Library Board Members: Chairperson Heather Martin Maier; Vice Chairperson Kate
Garrahan; Trustees Elizabeth Tattersall, Bonnie Rogers, Starla Doughty

Library Staff: Interim Library Director Christine Vido; Library Supervisors Laura Treinen,
Vanna Bells; Administrative Services Manager Veronica Hallam, Clerk to the Board

County Staff: Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory; Human Resources Director Wendy
Lang

THE MEETING CONVENED AT 10:00 AM.

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Heather Martin Maier asked for. public comment.

There being no public comment, public comment was closed.

2. DISCUSSION ON APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA.

Trustee Bonnie Rogers made a motion to approve the agenda. Vice Chairperson Kate Garrahan
made a second. There being no public comment, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0
vote.

3. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION OF STARLA DOUGHTY, NEWLY
APPOINTED LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEE, AND DISCUSSION ON NEW
TRUSTEE TRAINING. [Discussion)|

Chairperson Martin Maier welcomed Trustee Starla Doughty to the board. Trustee Doughty
introduced herseif and described her background and interest in becoming a board member.

Vice Chairperson Garrahan explained the public library trustee online training board members
are to take through the Nevada State Library, Archives and Public Records. Chairperson Martin
Maier stated that she doesn’t expect the training to be completed within a week but maybe within
six weeks. Once the training is complete Trustee Doughty will receive a certificate of
completion and that certificate will be given to Veronica Hallam for filing.



4. DISCUSSION AND OVERVIEW ON THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR RECRUITMENT
PROCESS AS WELL AS AN UPDATE ON CANDIDATES, SCHEDULING OF AN
OPEN HOUSE AND INTERVIEWS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
HOLDING AN EVENT OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AT THE LIBRARY ON MAY 3RP,
AND SCHEDULING INTERVIEWS BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES ON MAY 4,
2022, AND OTHER CANDIDATE EVENTS AS APPROPRIATE. [Action]

Andrew Nelson and Susan Hildreth with CPS Consulting were present at the meeting by Zoom
to give the board an update on the applicants and where the process stands thus far. Andrew is
the primary recruiter and Susan, a former library director assisted with the screening. Andrew
explained that CPS received 18 applications and 9 moved through to the initial selection and
screening process. They interviewed five applicants and selected three finalist. One of those
finalist withdrew which left just two moving forward. Of the two one of them:couldn’t attend an
in person interview and was hoping the board would consider conducting a Zoom interview and
an in person interview at a later date. He noted that this finalist initially withdrew as he/she
didn’t think he/she would be a good fit, but after speaking with the finalist, he/she agreed to meet
the board and have a conversation about what they expect. He explained that the other candidate
that withdrew had much of the same issues as the other finalist who initially withdrew which
were questions about the budget allocated for training, the board’s interaction with staff and the
director and decisions made by the director.. Susan indicated that she did the initial preliminary
interview with this person and this person did express concern about the diversity situation even
though she and Andrew had assured candidates that the library is moving beyond that. This
person was concerned about the turnover of the director and the turnover of the interim director
and the situation leading to that departure and statements made in the Moss Adams report. This
person is coming from a volatile situation and fears he/she would experience the same unstable
environment here. Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory stated that the board went with
CPS to ensure there were at least three candidates and a minimum of two. The board is down to
two candidates. She noted that there are a number of options on the table. The board can take a
step back and reevaluate where the board is at in this process and how they want to move
forward or are there other candidates who met the qualifications and might be brought forward.
The board can consider doing:a Zoom meeting for both candidates and then move forward from
there. She stated that it is:up to the board how they want to move forward in this process.
Trustee Elizabeth Tattersall suggested that the board conduct the interviews for the two
candidates by Zoom on the date scheduled. Human Resources Director Wendy Lang stated that
she realizes doing Zoom interviews wasn’t a step the board wanted to take and that in person
interviews were what the board wanted, but given the challenges of this recruitment taking that
additional step to do Zoom interviews and delaying the meet and greet and in person interviews
would be beneficial. She noted that because the board is down to just two candidates and may
potentially end up with one, the board should consider the applicant pool and reevaluate those
candidates that the recruitment team didn’t move forward. Andrew stated that there are three
additional candidates in the pool that are ready and willing to interview. As far as the minimum
qualifications, two of them don’t possess the master’s degree and one of them has five years of
experience instead of the seven required. Deputy District Attorney Gregory stated that it is her
understanding that in the job description it states the person must have an MLS or the equivalent
experience. The board can consider an exception and look at candidates in the pool that don’t
have an MLS but have the equivalent experience. Trustee Rogers stated that the person in this



posttion should have an MLS and Vice Chairperson Garrahan asked Laura Treinen and Vanna
Bells who have their MLS how they would feel if the Director did not have an MLS but had the
experience. They both agreed that it would depend on what this person’s experience was and
how they would work with the staff and the public. There are times when an exception would be
appropriate. Interim Library Director Christine Vido stated that regardless of which candidate
the board selects, the county has a tuition reimbursement policy so if the board did hire
somebody that didn’t have the education and the board encouraged this person to pursue that,
there is an avenue through the county to help pay for that person to receive that education. Vice
Chairperson Garrahan asked Andrew and Susan who they think are qualified from the pool to
move forward and Director Lang stated that rather than discuss the candidates qualifications on
the record the board could ask the recruiting committee to evaluate those candidates, do some
screening and bring forward the candidates that they think are eligible to move forward. Andrew
stated that they can do the formal screening of the candidates from the pool this week by Zoom
and decide who will be moving forward for interviews next week. Going back to the
qualifications, the board, with the exception of Trustee Rogers, agreed to interview the strongest
candidates from the pool that meet the requirements but may or may not have the MLS degree.
Trustee Rogers stated that even though she doesn’t agree she will be objective'in her review of
the qualifications and experience of the candidates. The board discussed dates and times for the
screening, Zoom interviews, meet and greet and the in person interviews and they all came to a
consensus. It was agreed that this process should take place quickly with the screening this week
and the interviews and meet and greet the following week. It was decided that during the pre-
interview, about a half-hour before the interviews Andrew would coach the board on responses,
go through the questions and what questions are appropriate to ask and answer any questions or
concerns the board may have. Christine noted that Human Resources, Deputy District Attorney
Gregory and CPS will be at the public meeting and if a line of questioning does veer off the path
toward those prohibited topics or areas where there should be redirection they will be there to
assist. Trustee Rogers asked about the interview questions and if they would be different in the
Zoom interview and the in person interviews and Andrew answered yes. He suggested that the
board come up with questions for both interviews. The Zoom questions should be a little more
general and the in person questions may be more specific that touch on a particular topic or
subject area that are based on the candidates experience and qualifications. The plan is to allow
the candidate to give thoughtful answers and give him/her time to ask questions at the end.

There was no further discussion.
Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment.

Barb Wilson commented that she is here to support the library board because the board has an
important job in finding a library director. The library has had a lot of challenges over the last
few years and now is the time to look toward the future for the library. She noted that creating a
new strategic plan has helped the library identify the vision, the mission and the values that are
going to carry the library into the future. She stated that Carson City just went through the
process of hiring a new superintendent and on their first attempt with a 4-3 vote they decided on
someone but that person rejected the contract and they had to start the process over. It's really
important that when the board is doing these interviews and talking to the candidates that the
board come to a unanimous decision about who’s going to be the next library director. She



commented that the last go round was kind of a dismal failure and an embarrassment that the
library only had one candidate. She stated that she doesn’t want the library to have any more
negative press and she wants the paper to be talking about this new director and how the board
voted unanimously to offer a contract and that could be the best PR this library has had in a long
time. She wants the board to think about the qualities the candidates possess and work very hard
to select a candidate that best exemplifies the mission, the vision and the values that have been
identified for this library. The community in Douglas County is counting on the board to make a
wise decision and she thinks the board will have a successful outcome this time.

MOTION/VOTE:

Vice Chairperson Garrahan made a motion that the meet and greet on May 3" is going to be
delayed, there will be a Zoom meeting on May 4" with additional candidates and there will be a
meet and greet on the 13" at the library with in person interviews on the 14, Trustee Doughty
made a second and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

Andrew reminded the board to take a few minutes between now and this Friday to think of
interview questions for the interviews on the 4" and the 14™,

RECESSED AT 11:35 A.M.

RECONVENED AT 11:42 A.M.

5. DISCUSSION ON APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 22, 2022
REGULAR MEETING AND THE APRIL 5, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING.

Vice Chairperson Garrahan and Trustees Rogers and Tattersall noted some errors in the March
22, 2022 minutes.

MOTION/VOTE:

Vice Chairperson Garrahan made a motion to approve the minutes of the March 22, 2022 reguiar
meeting with the corrections and the minutes of the April 5, 2022 special meeting. Trustee
Rogers made a'second. There being no public comment, the motion carried unanimously with a
5-0 vote.

6. CONSENT CALENDAR.
a. Approval of Gift fund claims

i. March 2022
ii. April 2022

* Amazon Items for Team Rocket Pokémon Club 04041 $22.04

*DoCo Procurement Program Refreshments for The Council Meeting 04048 $43.00



*DoCo Procurement Program ltems for Adult Crafters’ Club &

Dresslerville STEAM Program 04049 3187.64
*Amazon Items for Summer Reading Program 04057 $503.80
*Baker & Taylor ltems for Baby Lap-Sit Program &

2™ Wednesday Book Group 04060 $389.70
*Baker & Taylor Items for Baby Lap-Sit Program 04063 $246.54
*Swank Movie Licensing Copyright Compliance Site License 04070 $445.00
*Baker & Taylor Items for Baby Lap-Sit Program 04075 $74.94
*Petty Cash Items for Knit & Crochet Club &

Employee Recognition 04080 $24.96
*Amazon Employee Recognition 04081 $54.97
*Baker & Taylor Items for Baby Lap-Sit PO0068 $74.94

*Funding/partial funding by Friends of the Library

MOTION/VOQTE:
Trustee Rogers made a motion to approve the consent calendar.  Trustee Doughty made a
second. There being no public comment, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

7. DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF BUDGET PERFORMANCE REPORT
SUMMARY AND GIFT FUND SUMMARY.

a. 3/31/2022
Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public comment.

Referring to the budget performance report included in the packet, Christine noted that she
reached out to Finance to get clarification on the expenditure of $18,746 under the grants budget
line but she did not receive the information in time for this meeting. Trustee Rogers asked why
the library material budget is in deficit and Christine explained that it is due to the encumbered
funds for the purchase orders that the library had to request for the purchase of library material.
An estimated dollar amount was given for the purchase orders based on previous purchases but
the purchase orders may not be fulfilled to that amount and those unused funds can go back into
the budget. The $10,000 expense in professional services is for the strategic plan fee,

8. DISCUSSION AND UPDATE ON THE LIBRARY’S TENTATIVE BASE BUDGET,
SUPPLEMENTAL REQUESTS AND PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
PROJECTS AS APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023. [Action]



Christine stated that the tentative base budget for FY 22-23 was approved by the commissioners
at the end of March. The library material budget was approved for $126,000 but the $104,000
supplemental request for additional funding for that budget was not approved. She talked with
Finance about ways to offset the budget for next year and she was reminded that the library has
not been reimbursed yet for the books that were damaged in the flood and when the check comes
in those funds will be used to replace material. She noted that later in the meeting the board wiil
consider approving a grant award where funds will be used to purchase digital material. There
was a small adjustment of approximately $12,000 made in the PALS reimbursement that will be
reviewed later next fiscal year and additional monies may be forthcoming to the library, She
stated that ARPA funds have increased the amount of grants that are available for all
organizations but specifically for libraries. She would encourage staff to look into those grant
possibilities to help offset the library materials budget. She noted that line items in Services and
Supplies can be moved around to offset any funds that may be needed in other budgeted line
items as well. She stated that three capital improvement project requests were submitted for the
commissioners to consider and the meeting to hear those requests began this morning. One
request was for $1.1 million for an expansion to the building. The other two requests were for
$25,000 for painting and $20,000 for bathroom renovations at the Minden branch. CFO Terri
Willoughby said the commissioners will likely approve the projects but not the funding. The
board would have to go to the commissioners to request the funding as it becomes available
either from greater than anticipated fund balance or greater than anticipated revenues. In regards
to the new director’s salary, Christine stated that as the board goes into the final interviews the
board needs to consider the salary offer. The approved tentative budget for director salary is
$140,403 for FY 22/23 and if the board elects to increase more than the budgeted salary amount
there will have to be a rebalancing of the budget in the next fiscal year. She noted that there are
two funded capital projects that were approved by the commissioners and those are $100,000 for
metal shelving and $120,000 for new flooring,

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public comment,

9. DISCUSSION ON THE PROGRESS OF THE LIBRARY'’S LONG RANGE PLAN
BY THE UNR DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, INCLUDING
AN UPDATE ON WHEN A DRAFT PLAN IS ANTICIPATED TO BE SUBMITTED
TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES. [Discussion]

Christine stated that she spoke with Dr. Fred Steinmann and he was very apologetic that he could
not attend this meeting. He anticipates having the draft report ready to present to the board at the
next regularly scheduled meeting.

10. DISCUSSION ON ACCEPTING THE 2021 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN
COLLECTION DEVELOPMENT GRANT AWARD IN THE AMOUNT OF $16,200,
[Action]



Christine stated that Julia submitted the application for this grant prior to her departure. This
grant will be used to purchase digital material and if the board approves the grant money it wiil
be taken to the commissioners for the adoption of a resolution.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Rogers made a motion to approve the grant of $16,200. Vice Chairperson Garrahan
made a second. There being no public comment, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0
vote,

11, INTERIM LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT ON LIBRARY
OPERATIONS AND STATISTICAL REPORT FROM STAFF,

Library Supervisors Laura Treinen and Vanna Bells provided updates to the board about both
branches and the current activities. With the collection at the Zephyr Cove branch Vanna stated
that they added additional shelving to Young Adult books; rotated the children’s Wonderbooks
with the Minden coliection, ordered newspapers and additional magazines, moved Reference
books and added a study carrel on the floor. She noted they had a scavenger hunt during the
schools’ spring break with 10 in attendance and will be hosting an upcoming May the 4" Be
With You Star Wars Day program. The Minden branch will be hosting the same program.
Laura stated that at the main branch they have rotated the children’s coliection to give the area
more room for the newly added adult cushion chairs. They are showing Oscar movies
throughout the months of April and May and so far those movies have been well received. Adult
Librarian Luise Davis and Youth Services Librarian Kira Frederick will be representing the
library at the upcoming Carson Valley Business Showcase. She noted that the library has two
new programs; Japanese Club and Science Club. Christine explained that the bookmobile is still
out of service as Ford is still waiting on a part and that she follows up weekly with fleet on the
progress of the bookmobile.

12. CLOSING PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment.

Kurt Hildebrand from the Record Courier stated he has the missing discs from the 2020
newspaper. Those discs were given to Laura for upioad.

There being no further public comment, public comment was closed.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 12:18 P.M.



UNAPPROVED
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
May 4, 2022

ATTENDEES
Library Board Members: Chairperson Heather Martin Maier; Vice Chairperson Kate
Garrahan; Trustees Bonnie Rogers, Elizabeth Tattersall; Starla Doughty

Library Staff: Interim Library Director Christine Vido; Library Supervisor Laura Treinen;
Administrative Services Manager Veronica Hallam, Clerk to the Board

County Staff: Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory
THE MEETING CONVENED AT 10:01 A.M.

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Heather Martin Maier asked for public comment.

There being no public comment, public comment was closed.

2. DISCUSSION ON APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Bonnie Rogers made a motion to approve the agenda. Trustee Elizabeth Tattersall made
a second.

Deputy DistrictAttorney Cynthea Gregory informed the board that there was a misprint on the
agenda noticed after posting.. This was a typographical error and did not violate open meeting
law." The error was corrected and the agenda was reposted appropriately.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There being no public comment, the
motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

3. OVERVIEW, DISCUSSION AND TRAINING FOR TRUSTEES ON THE LIBRARY
DIRECTOR RECRUITMENT PROCESS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
THE STRUCTURE OF THE INTERVIEWS, EVALUATION OF APPLICANTS,
AND SELECTION OF FINALISTS. PRESENTATION BY CPS HR CONSULTING
& DOUGLAS COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT.



Andrew Neison with CPS via Zoom provided the board with an outline on how the evaluation
process will work and their role during the questioning process. Interview questions were given
to the board for their review and it was determined that Interim Library Director Christine Vido
would ask the questions. Chairperson Martin Maier stated that she had submitted an interview
question about staff development and how that would be handled or pursued but it wasn’t on the
list of questions for these candidates. Andrew stated that he did not have a record of that
question but indicated that this would be a good platform to respond to a question like that. He
noted that that question can be added to the list or one question can be dropped and replaced with
this one to keep the amount of questions the same. Chairperson Martin Maier read what she had
submitted to CPS and Trustee Rogers as she was very explicit on what she wanted for a staff
development question. She wrote, “I would like a question relating to how the candidate has
fostered staff cohesion, career development and training in the past and how they would propose
to do so in the future. This would be more focused on development and training than the broader
unifier trait.” She stated that she is trying to focus on development and training because it’s
something that in the past year the trustees have agreed is an area that rieeds to be more focused
on, She noted that this type of question needs to be discussed at some point in the interview
process whether it is at this time or at the finalists interview. 'Andrew suggested swapping out
question number nine and address that question at a future opportunity and the board agreed that
question nine would be a good question for a finalist. Christine read what the question that
Chairperson Martin Maier is requesting. “How. have you fostered staff cohesion, career
development and training?"” It was agreed that this question would replace number nine and the
questioning will end at question number eleven. Inregards to follow up questions, Andrew went
over a list of do’s and don’ts that was provided to the board in their packets and noted that when
in doubt don’t ask at all. The board can always consult with council or HR if they are unsure of
a question they may want to ask. Ghairperson Martin' Maier asked if it would be appropriate to
ask the question about the candidate’s interest in the area and it was agreed that that would be
added to question number 1 that will read, “Tell us about yourself, your qualifications, your
interest in this position and in this area?” In regards to ranking the candidates, Andrew stated
that the board using a 1 to'3 ranking system, 1 most preferred and 3 least preferred, will rank
each candidate on their ranking sheet after the interview is complete. Once all interviews are
complete each board member will state their ranking and Andrew will evaluate and review with
the board.

4. INTERVIEW OF APPLICANTS FOR THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR POSITION,
SELECTION OF APPLICANTS TO MOVE FORWARD IN THE RECRUITMENT,
AND DISCUSSION ON THE NEXT STEPS IN THE PROCESS, INCLUDING
CONFIRMING THE SCHEDULING OF AN OPEN HOUSE AND FINAL
INTERVIEWS, APPLICANTS TO BE INTERVIEWED ARE: TIMOTHY
DEGHELDER, DEBRA GREENACRE, COLLEEN KILBREATH, AND COURTNEY
OBERHANSLI. (LISTED IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER.) [Action]

The board and the candidates introduced themselves and the candidates were given 15 minutes to
ask their questions to the board before the interviews took place. The candidates had 40 minutes
to answer the questions asked by Christine. The interview questions were as follows:



1. Tell us about yourseif, your qualifications, and your interest in the position and in this
area?

2. (Statement): Candidates may use this time to ask the board pertinent questions about
the Library and the position.

3. As the director, what steps would you take to familiarize yourself with the area to
become an active participant in the community as director?

4. Describe your style of leadership and what assets you feel you will-bring to the
Dougias County Public Library staff?

5. Please share with us what you feel are one or two of your accomplishments that
reflect your personality and work style that will influence your role as director?

6. What is your decision-making process to keep the board informed of patron
complaints, praise, or concerns?

7. Explain what you feel the working relationship between the Library Board of
Trustees and the director should include to provide the best environment for the
library?

8. What do you view as the primary relationship with'a Friends of the Library
organization and how will you cultivate that relationship in Douglas County?

9. How have you fostered staff cohesion, career development and training?

10. Share an example of a'time you worked cooperatively with the State Library to
deliver programs, services, or resources to your library?

11. Describe a difficult budget or financial experience you’ve had to overcome and what
was your specific responsibility managing the solution?

LUNCH RECESS AT 12:34 P.M.

RECONVENED AT 1:00 P.M.

Each board member gave their ranking of the candidates on the 1 through 3 ranking scale as
described earlier and deliberated after the scoring.

Vice Garrahan — #1 Debra, #2 Tim, #3 Colleen

Trustee Tattersall —#1 Debra, #2 Tim, #3 Colleen
Chairperson Martin Maier — #1 Debra, #2 Tim, #3 Colleen
Trustee Rogers —#1 Tim, #2 Colieen, #3 Debra

Trustee Doughty — #1 Tim, #2 Colleen, #3 Debra



Andrew compiled a spreadsheet with the boards’ rankings and based on the scores Andrew noted
that there is a high degree of consensus on Debra and Tim. If the board decides to go with two
candidates moving forward, that would take Colleen off the table. The board shared their
thoughts on why they ranked some of the candidates higher than others. In summary the board’s
comments are as follows:

Colleen

Trustee Tattersall — She has less experience and no library degree and was the least professional
in her demeanor.

Vice Chairperson Garrahan — She's moving on from a personal tragedy and that is not best for
staff. Staff needs consistency and leadership.

Chairperson Martin Maier — She’s coming from a very small community where the library
system doesn’t have library cards and the library needs someone who is a closer match in scale.
Trustee Rogers ~ Has concerns that she doesn’t have a library degree but she was the most direct
on how she would interact with the community. She has strong business experience and she was
positive about working with staff and using their talents‘and taking staff out into.the community.
Trustee Doughty — She has high energy, outgoing and her experience in the business field will
help with her relationship with the community. She may not have been the most professional but
she will be good with the community and staff and be open to/receive direction from staff,

Debra

Trustee Garrahan — Extremely professional and looking for direction from the staff and willing to
get their input. She has experience working in a library similar in size and that is an asset.
Trustee Tattersall — Agrees but based on the questions she asked and the way she said goodbye
she may not accept the position if it is offered to her.

Trustee Rogers — In her opening comments and questions she seemed more concerned about
herself and how the board and staff can make her successful. She was very critical towards the
board and staff based on the Moss Adams report and she was negative in many of her answers.
Agrees that if the board doesn’t. make concessions she won’t accept the job.

Chairperson Martin Maier — Emotional in the interview with one of her answers. She asked
tough questions not in a negative way but a professional way. She kept her answers crisp and on
point. Background and experience are relevant to where the library is at. As a candidate she is
head and shoulders, 1,000 leagues more qualified and better ail-around than the other two.
Trustee Doughty ~ Concerned about her longevity in her past positions. She’ll struggle with the
library’s budget. The questions she asked the board were good but it came across negatively.
There were a lot of “I's”.“Concerned that she won’t be open with the board.

Tim

Trustee Doughty — He had some great ideas. He was enthusiastic and excited to jump in and get
out there in the community. He knew what organizations were out there. Concerned about his
long term goals here.

Trustee Rogers — Answered the questions in depth and gave examples. He has a library degree
and a master’s in public administration which will assist him with the county and state library.
He talked about empowering staff and training and giving positive feedback. Liked his
comments about the friends and his comments about traditional users and digital users and
negotiating with vendors.



Chairperson Martin Maier — He has creative ideas. When he talked about his leadership style he
used words like empower and trust. Concerned he would only meet with staff face to face once a
month. Overall perception was that he was a little casual in general. Liked that he would be in
the community and engage and thinks that most people would take to him. Lining up his career
he isn’t at the top of the list.

Trustee Tattersall — Liked his enthusiasm and liked what he had to say about getting out in the
community; very strong in that area. He seemed a little rambling at times but that could just be
his personality. He could be a good director for the library.

Vice Chairperson Garrahan - Liked him too and his community involvement but feels he
wouldn’t get staff involved in the community outreach. Concerned that he has only been at his
current job for nine months and is wanting to change again and taking time off to go to Thailand
for his wife. Staff deserves consistency. The library he was at prior was a huge library system
and that doesn’t compare to this library.

Deputy District Attorney Gregory suggested that the board take public comment and bring it
back to the board for discussion and moving candidates forward that the board deems appropriate
for the meet and greet and the in person interviews.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public comment.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked that the board discuss which candidates will be brought forward
and revisit the dates for the meet and greet and the in person interviews as the board had a
request from a trustee to revisit those dates.

MOTION/VOTE:
Vice Chairperson Garrahan made a motion to bring forward Tim and Debra. Trustee Tattersall

made a second. There being no further discussion, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0
vote.

Trustee Rogers noted that the board brings both forward in no rank order and it was confirmed
that the board will do the in person interviews without disclosing the candidates ranking as it is
on public-record,

There being no further discussion, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

Chairperson Martin Maier stated the board had a request from Bonnie to reconsider the dates.
Trustee Rogers noted that she has had a yearlong commitment on the date the in person
interviews were scheduled for and arrangements couldn’t be made to accommodate the schedule
and she would like the board to discuss new dates. The board had a lengthy discussion about
new dates and there seemed to be a conflict with board availability for the meet and greet.
Christine suggested that board consider not having a meet and greet and just have the in person
interviews as it is a public forum, therefore the public is able to come in and participate. If the
board agrees, the interviews can take place on Wednesday the 11" which seems to be the date
that works for the board and the library can put out publicity and notice to get good attendance
from the public at the meeting. The meeting will take place from 9:00 a.m. to noon with a
briefing between CPS and the board from 9:00 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. Deputy District Attorney



Gregory informed the board that because the board took a motion last time to set the meet and
greet and the interviews, the board needs to take a motion vacating the 13" and 14" and the
board will not be having a meet and greet and will be rescheduling the interviews for May 11
beginning at 9:00 a.m.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Tattersall made a motion to cancel the scheduled meet and greet on May 13" and the
interviews on May 14" and replace that with interviews on May 11% from 9:00 a.m. to noon.
Trustee Rogers made a second. There being no public comment, the motion carried unanimously
with a 5-0 vote,

Andrew wanted to confirm with the board that in the off chance one of the candidates withdraws
if the board is okay moving forward with just one candidate. The board discussed and they
confirmed that they want to proceed even if it is just one person.

S. CLOSING PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment.

There being no public comment, public comment was closed.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 2:47 P.M.



UNAPPROVED
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
May 11,2022

ATTENDEES
Library Board Members: Chairperson Heather Martin Maier; Vice Chairperson Kate
Garrahan; Trustees Bonnie Rogers, Elizabeth Tattersall; Starla Doughty

Library Staff: Interim Library Director Christine Vido; Library Supervisors Laura Treinen,
Vanna Bells; Administrative Services Manager Veronica Hallam, Clerk to the Board

County Staff: Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory

THE MEETING CONVENED AT 9:01A.M.

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Heather Martin Maier asked for public comment.

There being no public comment, public comment was closed.

2. DISCUSSION ON APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA.

MOTION/VOTE;

Trustee Bonnie Rogers made a motion to approve the agenda, Vice Chairperson Kate Garrahan
made a second. There being no public comment, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0
vote.

3. INTERVIEW OF THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR CANDIDATE FINALIST(S) AND
DISCUSSION ON THE RECRUITMENT PROCESS INCLUDING: POSSIBLE
EXTENSION OF A CONDITIONAL OFFER, DETERMINATION ON
SALARY/BENEFITS, OR OTHER APPROPRIATE NEXT STEPS IN THE
PROCESS. CANDIDATE FINALIST(S) IS: TIMOTHY DEGHELDER. [Action]

Mr. DeGhelder was asked ten interview questions and he had 5 minutes to answer each or 50
minutes in total to answer all. There was approximately 10 minutes allotted at the end of the
interview for Mr. DeGhelder to ask any questions he may have. The interview questions were as
follows:

1. What are three current trends facing libraries and how do you feel those trends would
impact the Douglas County Public Library?



2. Tell us about a challenging situation when you worked to earn trust and credibility
with your team?

3. Please describe, in detail, the process you would use to develop an annual budget
request?

4. What steps would you take to improve the service and visibility of the Zephyr Cove
facility?

5. Walk us through the process you'd use to determine service levels, staffing and hours
at our facilities?

6. The library welcomes all sorts of uses and patrons. How will you balance the use of
the facility with the need for community access?

7. How have you motivated and mentored staff in the past?

8. How do you intend on working with County elected officials and senior management
to ensure continued funding, ideally with increases, for the library?

9. How do you determine when a library program has exceeded its life span, needs to be
expanded, or get replaced with-a new program?

10. What is 2 major lesson you’ve learned through your time as a library director? How
will you apply that lesson here?

At the conclusion of the interview Chairperson Martin Maier allowed the public to ask questions
if they should have any.

Teri Jamin asked Mr. DeGhelder if he was familiar with the READ programs from other
libraries, the Reading Education'Assistance Dog programs. Mr. Deghelder answered yes and
stated that they have this program at his library. They do Pet Partners Read With Me and what
makes it so amazing is that they use a variety of pets, not just dogs. He noted he loves to see a
child engage with a pet and a book.

There were no further questions.

Interim Library Director Christine Vido noted that the board will now deliberate and make a
decision and referred the board to the Action Sheet provided in the packet. She explained to Tim
that he is under open meeting law and is welcome to stay in the room but as a courtesy to the
board he was asked to leave but to stay in the building.

RECESSED AT 10:21 A.M.

RECONVENED AT 10:30 A.M.



Before the board deliberated, Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment.

Barb Wilson commented that she is here to support the board in their search for a new library
director. The library needs leadership. It has been over a year since the former library director
gave a 3 day notice to leave for another position. She stated that she hoped there would be three
or four candidates but hopes that the candidate the board does interview meets the expectations
that the board had for the next library director. Her fear is that if this process drags on
indefinitely the county commissioners and the public will lose interest and decide that the library
isn’t important. The county commissioners decide whether to fund or not fund the library.

Marion Barritt commented that listening to Mr. Deghelder she feels he has the necessary
qualifications that the library needs. She stated that she was a little disappointed that he had not
researched the community. He had the same impression of the area as she did when she first
drove down here 45 years ago on how beautiful it is. She noted that it is important that the
commissioners know that the library does need to be funded and they. are not doing a very good
Job of funding the library right now. The library needs a director.

Bonnie Rogers commented that he has gone to the chamber this morning and to take the
initiative to do that is really impressive and that he is already making contact with the
community.

Vanna Bells commented that as the newest Douglas County hire she was very impressed with
Mr. Deghelder’s answers in regards to programs. Programs for all ages is what brings new
members into the library. She noted that she appreciated his statement that the library has to hit
every age group and that is something she would like to do at the Zephyr Cove library is to have
programs for all ages.

Margie Donaldson commented that she liked that he had tried contacting the Chamber of
Commerce because the direct line to funding has to do with businesses wanting to incorporate
the library and how important education and culture is to the area. There is a funding stream that
can happen when the library is involved with the Chamber of Commerce and donating to certain
library events and combining library events with other organizations within the community.

Laura Treinen commented that she appreciated his commitment in keeping conversation and
communication open with staff. As a supervisor she would appreciate a weekly check-in
meeting with her boss to not only see how the weeks going to go but to set the agenda. She liked
that he considers communication with staff on every issue which will help the library work as a
cohesive unit and provide the best service to the community.

Luise Davis commented that she appreciated his commitment to communicating with staff which
has been a major issue. There have been a lot of changes and one of the saddest is the broken
relationship with the community and she felt very encouraged when he was talking about how
the library needs to be connected into the community.

There was no further public comment.



The board shared their thoughts and most agreed to extend an offer to Mr. Deghelder, however
there was some concern about when he will be traveling to Thailand to bring his wife back to the
states and how long he will be gone.

Andrew stated that he can have that conversation with Tim offline and would recommend having
a conditional offer on paper before he approaches the subject with him. He will negotiate a
timeframe with Mr. Deghelder in regards to his situation.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Rogers made a motion to extend an offer to Tim Deghelder for the library director
position conditioned on passing background and reference check. Trustee Doughty made a
second.

Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory stated that the board can negotiate a start date as well
and set the outer parameter by extending an offer and allow CPS and HR to negotiate the salary
up to mid-point, provide for the moving expenses and a hire date within 4 to 6 weeks. Christine
suggested including the salary component in the motion'as part of HR’s negotiation on how far
up in the range the board will permit HR to negotiate salary. Included in the packet is the current
salary range for the director and the current budget year has approximately $97,000 budgeted for
salary. She noted that the commissioners in their March 29" meeting approved tentatively a 7%
across the board pay increase in salary for all county staff that will impact this position as well.
The other component is related to the background check. She stated that it is county policy to
have a fully completed background check before an employee starts with the county but it is at
the pleasure of the board to decide to do a contingent offer where the employee can start before
the finger print background screening is complete. Deputy District Attorney Gregory reiterated
that there is a motion that the offer is conditioned on passing the background check and
subsequently the board can have another motion having HR and CPS do the negotiations and the
contingency. The board has approved moving expenses up to $5,000 but that can be addressed
as well.

Trustee Rogers’ motion is on the table.

There being no public comment; the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

MOTION/VOTE:
Trustee Tattersall made a motion to authorize CPS and HR to negotiate terms with a salary of up
to mid-point. Trustee Rogers made a second.

Mid-point salary range is $111,404.80.

Christine reminded the board that the board can authorize up to mid-point at their discretion,
however anything above mid-point to the top of the range needs to go to the commissioners for
approval. Andrew added that the mid-point range falls in line with the salary expectations for
this position. Christine noted that there is a budget salary of $97,000 currently in the budget but
wanted to remind the board that there has been a vacancy in the director position for 10 months
so there are salary savings in the budget. She stated that she is not concerned with potentially
offering higher than that amount for this candidate. The budget for next year will have to be
adjusted to reflect the offered mid-point salary. She stated there is a library supervisor position



open and the board may elect to work with the director to consider if that position should remain
vacant to make up any changes in salaries in the budget. Deputy District Attorney Gregory
clarified that when the board allows HR to negotiate this will include the contingency, the start
date based on what was expressed as well as the maximum salary the board is willing to offer.
Any leave requests from Mr. Deghelder will be negotiated and included in the offer letter.
Christine will update the board at the next regular meeting on how the negotiations concluded,

Trustee Tattersall restated her motion that the board authorize CPS and HR to negotiate a
contract with Mr. Deghelder up to the mid-point range for library director with a preferred start
date within 30 days from today and the latest possible start date would be July 1, 2022. Trustee
Rogers seconded that motion.

Having already taken public comment, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

4. CLOSING PUBLIC COMMENTS.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment.

Barb Wilson said thank you to the board and Tim for coming and interviewing for this library
director position. She knows that the community is looking forward to meeting Tim and

welcoming Tim to the Carson Valley.

Marion Barritt commented that she knows St. Louis and. Tim will find this will be a refreshing
change and he will enjoy the community.

There being no further public comment, public comment was closed.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 11:20 A.M.



Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 5/24/22.
Consent Calendar
Agenda item 4a

Gift Fund Claims
April 2022 / May 2022

*Petty Cash Items for Knit & Crochet Club;

Employee Recognition 04080 $24.96
Amazon Employee Recogpnition 04081 $54.97
*Amazon Items for Science Club and May the

4t Event 04084 $196.84
*AMmazon May the Fouirth Event 04091 $75.79
*Amazon May the Fourth Event 04094 $8279
*Amazon Summer Reading Merchandise 04097 $55.32
*Collaborative Summer
Library Program Items for Baby Lap-Sit Program 04106 $516.74
*Amazon Tahoe Film Club 04107 $971.21

*Funding/partial funding by Friends of the Library



GIFT FUND EXPENDITURES REPORT FY 21-22

5/16/2022
Library

Vendor Date Programs [Matorials  |AU Others |Notes

Town of Minden 51272021 |50.00 CVIC rent for SRP 2021 Kickoff performance (FOL)

Swank Movie Licensing 8/17r2021  [1,438.00 Movle licansing for Minden (FOL)

Demco 711312021 |366.20 Crafiing bags for Summer reading Storytime in the Perk {FOL)

Petty Cash 7/19/2021 17.98 [Employes recognition

Tawn of Minden 712412021 |50.00 EMIC rent for SRP 2021 finale performance 7/28/21 (FOL)

Amazon 7/23/2021 |30.68 Dice for prizes for SRP 2021

OverDriva Ti3z20 2,419.60 Library materials: ebooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Grant
Pioneer Center for the Performin{8/3/2021 400.00 Show for Summear Reading Finale (FOL)

Do Co Precurement Program 7/28/2021  |33.47 Items for library program (FOL)

OverDrive B/4/2021 1,052.84 Library materials: sbooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Grant
Midwest Tgpe B/4/2021 3,030.83 Online digital services purchased with LSTA Evolvlg_g Need Stalewida Grant
OvarDrive 8/28/2021 1,288.05 Library malerials. ebooks purchased wilh LSTA Evolving Nead Statewide Grant
Blackstone Audio B8/26/2021 244.78 Library malarialg purchased with d d funds- Helen Raso Memorial
CentarPoint B/26/2021 §8.23 Library materials purchased with donatad funds- Helen Raso Memorial
CenterPoint 8712021 45.73 Library materials purchased with donated funds- Helen Raso Memorial

Do Co Procurement Program __|8/30/2021_[29.58 liams for TAB meeting {(FOL)

Do Co Procurement Program  [9/7/2021  [67.32 Htams for the Adult Crafting Club (FOL)

Blackstone Audlo /872021 92.39 Library matesials purchased with donated funds- Helen Raso Memorial
OverDrive 8/8/2021 108.00 Library materials: ebooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Nead Statewids Grant
OverDriva B/27/2021 1,322.04 Library materlals: ebooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Grant
Do Co Procurement Program  [9/29/2021  [448.15 ltem for the Adul Craftars' Club

Greater Nevada Credit Union _ [9/26/2021 87.00 Payment for debl collaction dus to tha foundation not closing account

$75.50 Weehend Warriors 1 yr. Annivarsary event; $145.60 Paranonmial Mystery

Do Co Procurement Program B/28/2021  {221.10 Game (FOL)

Do Co Procurement Program _ [6/29/2021  [86.99 Software subscription for VR machine gaming software {(FOL)

Do Co Procurement Program__ |9/29/2021 | 35.86 93.63 $93.63 staff tralning lunch; $35.85 TAB meeling (FOL)

ialc_gr & Taylor 10/1/2021 11B8.17 Book Group reading kits {FOL)

Blackstone Audio 10/1/2021 234.28 Library materials purchased with donated funds. Helen Raso Memorial
Conservetion Ambagssadors 10/1/202 $450.00 Summer Reading Finale Witdlife Show (FOL)

Amazon 10/15/2021 {30.37 Items for Adult Crafting Club (FOL)

Potty Cash 1011572021 34.95 Employes recognilion

Do Co Procurement Program - H|11/4/2021 1,000.60 Travel expenses for the Library Direclor candid

Amazon 10/21/2021 [158.18 Itams for Habioween Boo Bash (FOL)

Blacksions Audio 10/21/2029 382.89 Library materials purchased with donated funds- Helen Raso Memorial

Do Co Procursment Program  [11/4/2021_ 133.47 ltems for TAB meeting (FOL)

Baker & Taylor 11/6/2021 154.52 Library materials purchased with donated funds-Book Group feading kits

Petty Cash 11/10/2021 {53.44 11.68 $53.44 ilems for Murdar Myslery Game; $11.98 emptoves recognition
Amazon 11/17/2021 |123.09 Prizes for tha Spooky Story Contest (FOL}

Do Ce Procurement Program - L]11/3/2021__[123.68 Prizes for the Spocky Story Contest (FOL)

Do Co Procurement Program 1412712021 |35.85 TAB ting. library program

Do Co Procuremeant Program 11/27/2021 149,57 ltems for the Aduit Craflers Club (FOL)

Do Co Procurement Program 1172772021 |38.0¢ |tems for Murdar Mystery Game, Library Program

Amazon 122012021 35.34 Empigyes recognilion

AMazon 12/15/2021 169.98 [Frozen Costumes for Library Program (FOL)

Amazon 1/5/2022 320.85 $174.30 Baby Lapsi Propram: $146.55 Dresslerville STEAM Kils

Do Co Procurement Program - V|1/5/2022  [884.32 $512.35 Lego Building Cantest: $371.97 Frozen Sing-Along

Do Co Procurement Program - Lj1/8/2022 _ |55.45 Snacks for Weekend Wartior appraciation gatheri

$402.90 ltemns for Sensory Bins; $33.47 items for The Council; $62.82 supplies for Knil

Do Co Procurgment Program - J14/3/2022  1489.19 & Crochat Club

Amazon 1/10/2022 115145 $31.52 Teen Ant Program; $57.50 Frozen Sing-Along; $62 43 Baby Lapsit
Demco 1/112/2022 {122.07 Coodle Dudes Bags and Create Bags (FOL)

Ingram 11272022 11,033.60 Library Materials {FOL)

Midwast Tape 1/12/2022  |277.55 Library Matedals (FOL)

Baker & Taylor 112/2022 [110.28 Library Materials Book Group (FOL)

Becky Spratiord 111912022 350.00 Readers Advisoty Training - all staff

Amazon 112002022  |19.96 Adult Saturday Movies

Amazon 1/20/2022  |24.88 Dresserierville STEAM Kits (FOL}
[Minden Town of 1/27/2022 150.00 CVIC Hall Spring Book Sale Cancellation (FOL)

IBaker & Taylor 1/31/2022  (430.11 Baby Lap Sit Program (FOL)

Amazon 1/31/2022  187.09 The imegulars Program {FOL)

Do Co Procurement Program - L 1/31/2022  |51.41 $40.31 Adult Crafters' Club {FOL): $11.10 Dresslerville STEAM kits {FOL)

Do Co Procurement Program - V| /3112022 |538.28 $341.63 Dresslervide STEAM kit (FOL): §196.66 Teen programs snacks (FOL)
Petty Cash 20812022 20.62 Knit and Crachet Club (FOL)

Petty Cash 2/6/2022 14.97 Employes recognition

Do Co Procurament Program - L]2/10/2022  |59.97 $40.75 The Council {FOL). $19.22 Knit and Crochet Club (FOL}

Do Co Procurement Program - V|2/10/2022  1110.00 152.78 $110 gamies for Vinual Reality: $152.76 employee recognition

Baker & Taylor 1/26/2022 1221.09 $669.80 Baby Lap Sil; 154.18 Book Club (FOL)

Amazon 2/15/2022  [148.21 Tween Art Program (FOL)

|Baker & Taylor 2172022 160.78 Baby Lap Sit Program (FOL)

Amazon 2/25/2022 [62.85 |Kait and Crachet Club (FOL)

Amazon /412022 108.54 ]Sanﬂy bins and storaga bins for Knit & Crochet items (FOL)

Do Co Procurement Program - V{3/4/2022  [40.75 ltems for The Counc mesting (FOL)

L\Shared stalf Gles\Financials\FY2122GiN Fund 2122\Gift Fund Expanditures Repon 2122




GIFT FUND EXPENDITURES REPORT FY 21-22

5162022
Library
Vendor Dats Programs [Materials |Al Others {Notes
Do Co Procurement Program _ L|3/4/2022 154.98 Hems for Adult Crafters’ Club (FOL)
Petty Cash 3far2022 |121.97 30.86 $30.96 employee recognition; $21 97 Knit & Crochet Club (FOL)
Demco 31812022 3.268.31 Chairs for children's area (FOL)
Amazon ano2022  151.10 Bins for Sensory Bins (FOL)
Amazon /17/2022  122.04 Team Rocket Pokemon Club 100¢t Card Sleeves (FOL)
Amazon 3/31/2022 |489.82 Summer Reading Program (FOL)
Amazon /3172022 |13.88 100 pince vinyl stickers (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program - J{3/28/2022  [43.00 Refreshrments for The Councit meating
Do Co Precuremant Program - V) 3/28/2022 ]156.92 $96.94 ltems for Dresslervills STEAM kits, $59.98 items for Tween Rocket
Do Co Procurement Program - L{3/26/2022 [187.64 $64.12 items for Dresslerville STEAM kits. $123.52 items for Adult Crafters
Baker & Taylor 2/28/2022 18590 Baby Lap Sit Program (FOL)
Baker & Taylor 072022 [323.80 Book Group (FOL)
Baker & Taylor 2/28/2022 |248.54 Baby Lap St Program (FOL)
Swank Movie Licensing 4/8/2022 7417 Movie licensing for DLT mavie showing (FOL) 5/1/22-8730/22 FY21-23
Baker & Taylor 3/30/2022 [74.94 |Baby Lap Sit Program (FOL)
Petty Cash 4/15/2022 " 24.06 [Knit and Crochet Club (FOL). Employes Recognition
Amazon 4/13/2022  154.97 |Emgla!u racognition
Amazon 4/44/2022 1107.09 Science Club {FOL)
Amazon 4/18/2022 [88.75 May the Fourth (FOL)
Amazon 4/27/2022 |75.79 May the Fourth (FOL)
Amazon 412412022 |82.79 May the Fourth Tahos (FOL)
Amazon 412912022 |971.21 Tahos Film Club {FOL)
CSLP 5272022 |516.74 Summear Readiry Program (FOL)
Grand Total:
TOTALS 1384883 |10.573668 |512780 |$15,872.25
Programs [Materlals |All others [$29,650.39

L:\Shared staff flss\Financlals\F Y2 1221Gift Fund 21221Gi Fund Expenditures Repon 2122




Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 5/24/22

Agenda ttem #5a
Douglas County Pubiic Library

Budget Summary % of Fiscal Year
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Month End  4/30/2022 85.7%
EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS

Salaries & Wages

Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$920,594 $68.855 $578,388 63%

Benefits

Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$455,734 $31,305 $272 920 60%

Services & Supplies

Amend- YTD
Budgeted ments Current month Encumber Year-to-date % Used
$615,589 $25,770  $94,009 $496,418 92%

Some individual lines are paid only once per year, in July and will therefore show a higher than
expected percentage of disbursements in the early months of a fiscal year.

Capital Outlay **
Amend Amended
Budgeted ments Current Encumber Year-to-date Less YTD % Used
%0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 0%

Capital Projects ** 224-804-562-000 & 224-804-564-500

Amended YTD Budget less
Budgeted Budget Current Encumber Year-to-date YTD % Used
$0

** These are pass-through accounts. During the year money will be transferred from Services & Supplies
lines or money will be augmented by grant payments. Any single item costing $50,000 or
more will pass through this account, Augmentations are done as needed per fiscal year,
and so these accounts can show a negative balance.




Z 101 abeg Wd T1:50°50 ZZ0Z/91/50 U0 WejjeH euuap Ag uny

o 4 {o069) 00'6r9 00 o0 00 00 00 Buspaapy TL0'025
9El 89 56'b2E S0'S£9 00 o 00°000'F oo 00°000'T RaB1) v90°02S
66'096'2 L)l (s£88¢'7) TE092°E o 1681 0022t 00 00zLL't ey x0g Og/ab@soy 090°0ZS
8 1899 DET {¢6'112'T) 16'829°6 00" SE'506 0049t o 00°£9b°L asuadxy auoydar) SS0°025
EI'16£'BE 8 6BI2L'L 15°010°€S 00° TGS 00 ZEL'D9 00 O0'ZEL'09 PRES AUna) - uRISAS sTNdu) S+0'025
{00'625) of Z¥'560's 952 00 00° 00°00£°2 00 00'00£"L Gupummepun weibdg 620°0Z5
SoNKInG B SAHARS
69°555'962% %09 Ev big'zaré L5616'2L28 000$ 9I'SOE'TES 00°¥EL'S5HS 0008 OO°bEL'SShE SeI0L Siydueg sopdig
000655 £8 08I’y 00065 00 00655 00'BOL"D 00" 008029 (EMP3 3 -SH3d 102°115
[y 0 00°985 o0 (g o 00°985 00 00°98S Ansas jepos SEI'T1S
000852 8z 000127 00°053 00 00'58 00°090'E 00’ 00°090'E puadgs 3uoyd 1R 681°115
S£969'3 09 STEER'S SL'820'8 00 85656 00°Z9F'ET 00 00°Z9%'E1 El= o] 981'I1S
PE'BAI'E £9 L6821 EFLI6'T 0o BU'SPE 00°049'y o0’ 00'9k9'y wauAodusur) ParTIS
¥aZB8'ER 19 -l FAT T5'126'r8 0o BE'BIR'S DO'8E9'GET 00 00'BEY'6ET SouInsuL dnouo ERT'TIS
S8'092's1 79 orEnL's PIELZ'PT o0 £0'129"1 00°£B6'72 00 00'£B6'ZZ duxr) SRopom BINg
IEIBE'ELT 65 26'BOL'BOT EO'BEE'951 o0 66'ET6'LE 00°£v9'¥97 o0 00°£9°¥97 AR 180°T15
Sy dadopdirz
61'225'529% %E£9 61°902'2rES 18°¢BE'RLSS o00% 0Z'558'89% 00'PES'076% 00'0$ 00'+650264 5Bl SI6EM § SUEES
o +++ 00 00 oo’ 0o 00 00 0 WSY0-sueRS 666'TTS
SO'180°21 + o0 o0 00 (i3 0o’ 00 o Jodey aAea IS BLTTIS
9L LB6'61 +++ (£0°680'p1) L0°680°p1 o0 86°002"1 00 00 o = [Tami 1
1TSRT'EE 4+ (E0'229'00) £0°£29'0% 00" 6€°656' o o0° 00 uopesea ELTTIS
II'$E9'E ++4 {€672£0's} £6'2£8'5 00" 1 00" 00 00" pied duog TLTTIS
v LSE'BT +++ (89°82L7) 98'8LL"PT o 00 o 00 o sdepaoy TLI'118
9kl 29 TEEET 89'SLT 00’ oo 00'60F 00 00'60% aAupRAD 0L1°'115
86'pI1T +++ {9£°551) 94551 00 00 00" 00" 0o ncdey dwo) 69T°TIS
07°260's 4+ (ses¥a'zz} 95’22 [y 91'986"y 0 00" 00 aieg UoReRA £291°115
o e [V 00 o 00 o0 oo 00" WA ARpoy S9T°T1§
80°687'EZS 15 06'90Z°05# 01'846'69% 00 sTPIT'CO 00581026 o DO°SBT'0Z6 sabiep p saueteg 000015
sHOEM ¥ suBes
I5HIIA
A - p0R  JUSwiRdsg
Aeign - 77 pund
QLA 1294 Joug Py suogdesuel) SUOesIe SOURIQUIDU SUORIESURTL whpng SAIPErY Rbpng UONOIOS3) UN00CY unaoy
sn o aws - Rbpng LA Qs YIUOY JRLAR) popuuny 1wbpng paopy
ALNNOD SY19n0d
junodoy dnjjoy apnpx3

Z2/0E/b0 2. 0 JeaA |EdSI4

Moday aduew.olad 196png asuadx3z Ateaqiy




ZJozabeg Wd TT:50:50 ZZ0Z/91/SD U0 weyey Exucsap Aq uny

SPTI'ESE'TS SS1E'B6LS BY'SLLLPE'TS 16°'860'v6$ z50E6'szl$ 00'991°1p2'2$ 06575423 20:416'165'1$ S€j0). pues
SHTSP'ESE'TS S5 ThE66LE SHSTLLPETS L6'B60'F6S 75 0E6'STT 00991 1+2'TS 00'6b2'6$ 00°216'166'1$ oL Aeiqpy - $ZT  punyd
(Se7ov'e5E’Ts) ko (55 THE'66L8) (ByszL'eve’18)  (6'860°F68) (25°DE6'52134) {00091 1+2'28)  (00'6b2'6423) (00°£16'166"18) =101 Aseagyy - 08 Juauwrpedag
SKESH'ESETS %bY SSTPEGELS BbS2LIVE'TS L6'BE0'vES 26'0E6'5Z1$ 007991 TkZ2S L7474 00 L16°TE6'TS STVL0L 35NI3
0008 %0 D0°000'0Z2$ 0008 0008 0008 00'D00'0EZS 00°D00'0ZT$ 0008 SE0L S CIAENQ 1epde)
o 0 00'000'02Z 0o’ 0w v 00'000'01T 00°000°0ZT 00° spajold (eyde) 000795
XA/ (o)

ISP 1ERE %I6 E6°02E'FS$ OT'B1+'96v$ L6'860'F68 91°0£L'52$ 00'BE0°FHIS 00°6bZ'62$ D0'685'519% SEXL SIS | SAXAISS
vk u 2406 BT'60E 00 81LE 00°00¢ 00 00'00¥% Busyony pe) ¥pan-5334 yueg 001°055
WTH'L L as 00’ oo oo oo 00 [y o UES) UOIOR0T) SPUeIEs ZI0MS
00" 867 (o0'ope'at) 00°551'82 00 [ 00'6¥H'6 00'6H'6 00 SANKInG B S20MRS- SR 0T00YS
1510 9 ET'Ore's L8'655 00 112 00'008'6 D0'008'6 00 spafold ses LIBEES
WE6r'T i BY'S68°Z TEVOT'Z o L8'0F 00°001'S o0 00'001'S wesbold spNpaid 300 CI9°EES
z8'126' (3] #6500 0k 00 0 00°005 o 00°005 waudnbs gews 208°EES
€6'952'T 25 9Z'0s0't bLBEE'T 00 668 00°005'2 00 00°005'Z sagadng o0 O08'EES
o L aaa o 00’ o0 o o o0 o sanddng |evopnyisu] 59026
15°666'F #11 (aioes't) 19'€6£'9 DE'9ET'9 ST'655 00°000'TT 00 00°000'TT qaae bussaoay L50°TES
10°629'208 £01 (BL'bER'S) 95°DESZET Z6'E06'LL BLBILE 00'000°0T2 00 00'000°012 sieusie Arexn PEOZES
Soeit & 09°T08 [ 4 o0 o 0OCO0'E o 00°000°€ RO ¥ 529 £D0°ZES
192Uy 4} (992782) 99°T8L'T 00 SL'IS1 000051 00 00°005'T Sogddng uoneND 100°0£S
SL'098'0Et 114 SL08L'EE STTHESIT o0 00’ 00'EZ1'BST 00" 00°EZ3 ‘65T UGREIORY 1507 SIS (ROUT 005125
LRSS 7 20M969'y £21ZE°0T SLTBE'F 91°680'T 00°000'0Z o 00°000°02 Buboyeey PEITZS
EF'BOSTI o (oo'see} 0056701 00" PEEEL'E 00°000'0T 00°000°0T oo SIARS |ELOISTI0I4 001°128
LBHS0'E 66 8¥'15 SBYS'E o 7668t 00'009'c oo’ 00°00%'¢ sour] Ejeg ovZ 0TS
00 24 00°582 00°512 0 00 007005 00’ 007005 vogeanpy g Gumges) 002025
ZE'9L6 56 8558 WAl [y o 00°bEL'T o 00'bEL'T SO SN b6I'0Z5
00 T 10'486 66721 00 00 00000t o 00°000'T s SsSQURK 01025
00Ty 65 00'1E 00'sk 00 oy 0079, 00 0092 WRUISSISSY GHI 691025
ST'E0Z'¥T & SL90'8 STL6L'9T 00 00 00°598’vE o0 00'598'vE aouemnsup “0)-wuby x5y 951°025
90°280°¢ 8 ey 95°L69°2 o o0 0000T°E 00 DO'GOT'E wawdnbg s95e9) 9 SWay SET'0RS
00 1€ 06'PEL'T 01'592 00 or 00'005°¢ 00’ 00'005°2 doys 0D-WHEW YRA 911025
08095y @ 0S8 00'06E"P 00 00'8EY 00°952°S o 00'952'S asuaitay |00 KO0k ¥IT0ZS
17629 9 00568 00°'M9'Z 00 00’ 00'66b"E o 00'G6Y'E dmi3 xaey Lor'azs
[ LY 77414 sor {00°5TH'1) 00'I5z'LE 00°9L0'5 00'8ES'Z 00'Z16'0f 00° 00°Z16'08 SIS |epayuer 860'025
[ ¥ 7o 65 60°0E 16'695'¢ g 00'v 00'00L'E o 00°00L'E 989G Wep £60'025
el 26 06°86b'T 1 ore:rata 00" 2576667 00'18L'62 00" 0018’62 SN 280°025
08°T6I'E Sht {zro8e’t} 2esH'y 00' g4 002L0°E 00’ B0TL0'E SUCQENUNMULLOY SBO0ZS
69°91¢ 443 [{T3{x}] L6'TEL o 00" 00009 00 00'009 BEuspury ¢ Bumag 840025
QLA I, S0y PIaY  suogoesuesy swomesuel) SDUBKRML suopesuel] 36png SERLPURWY bpng

P50 % QLA - Yebpng Lk A oK LRI papuury 1bpng pandogry

Junady dnjjoy apnjaxg
7Z/0E/b0 21BQ 01 Je3A (22514

Hoday aduew.o4dd 196png asuadx3z Aieiqi




1 4o 1 abeq

Wd ¥0'60:50 ZZ0Z/91/50 Uo WeyjeH edjuosaA Aq uny

15°899'8% b 1S0°2hS 0Z'£69'/28 9£'5E0'T$ Lo 00'v8L'0s$ 00'b82'0s8 0008 SiE01 pues
15'899'8$ b 150°2h 0Z'26%'22% 9E'SED'TS 9'45% 00'HRL 0L 00r8L 0L 00°0% SIEW0L PUNd 149 Adesqy - SEZ  pung
{15°899'8$) %I (' 150°2b$) (0z'269'LZ$) {9€'5e0'1$) (9b°pRSS) (00+82'0£3) (00°+82'0£$) 00°0% S0l pund Yio Aeaqyl - 008 Uduiedsg
15'599°8% %lt 150704 0Z'269'¢es 9'SE0 TS 9b°b85$ 00°+8L'0s4 00°p82°0L$ 00°0% STWLOL 3SN3dXA
15'899'8% Wit #1507 0Z'469'¢2$ 9E'SE0'TS 95'+B5$ 00°v82'04% 00'vBL 04§ 00'0$ Sej0] SHAING § STHAIIG
15°899'8 [£2 b IS0'2E 07'£69'22 SE'SE0°T 9'bRS 00°v8L'0L 00'bBL'0L 00 pund 19 Aegn) 190°ZES
SPHIANG B SINAISS
ASNAdXI
punj 15 Ateiqr - 008 uswhedan
punj 39 Aeiqy] - SEZ puny
QLA Jea, 1oud Po®  suogoesuel) suogoesves) SaUBIGWIUZ suogpesuel| 136png SUBLDUAWY 180png uONaLS3C unaoy wnooy
fPasn % QLA -126png aLs alA LAuO JUaLn) papuatuy 196png padopy

Junooay dnjjoy apnPx3
ZC/0E/P0 21eQ 03 4234 [eISI4

Hoday aouewlouad 196png asuadx3z pung Yio

ALNNOCD SY12N04




14071 abegd Wd Z2:TT:LT 2Z0T/91/50 uc wejleH exuolap Aq uny

{E2'566'b¢8) (10'v82'02%) 00°0% 00°0% (10'v82'0£$) ser0L axeeg pund
(ez'se6'vs) (10°b82°02) 00" 00 {10'v82'02) Suejeq puny 000°EST
sougreq puny
{£0'561$) {85'8513) 64'9€R'STS 66'P£1'92$ (8£7960%) sy saqqer] Juaung
{€0's61) (gs°pst) 64°9E8'ST 66'b£1°97 {8 96b) Siqedeg QUNI0Y 000202
sagmger] JuaLn
£9°0v6'28% BO6B2'0L$ SH'06EDES v2'868'678 627082124 SjEj0) SIsSY JRLN)
6598 96'91€ SYEET PEOZI LT0E SIqenraTY JSUIUL 001°1Z1
59'692'C (BZ'€£6) £0'9/0'7 00 SLTOT'T 1RIPY AWd-Uangsanur 060°101
6b'v87°08 Ob'ShY'1L ££°080'82 Ov'8LL'6T L2046 used 000°101
SIISSY JURLINT)
PUnd WO MeIq - SET  pUNY
anuejeq (LA adueeg Buipuy SHPAL QLA W30 QLA PaeMmIo] Saueieq uondiDsaQ JUN00Y Wy
1eaj 1oud

ALNNOD SY19N04

JUNO2Y dn|joy apnpx3
buns 1eyaq
T2/0E/p0 ybnoayy

bunsiy souejeg jeut pund Y1




1401 abey Wd 90:4T:4T ZZ0Z/9T/50 Uo Wweyey exuoiap Aq uny
L£018°4$ bt {15°€51$) {1SECT$) _S5'519% 0005 (s507) uleD 13N (ML puern
£9°E89°8 %BE 08'S6Tvh 07°£69'LT 9'b8S 00'E66°TL STIOL ISNIDS
00'v6b'9 %gE 1E6bH b 60'EbS"LT 10°002°1 00'E66'TL STvi0L MNIATY
S04 pueisy
£9°€89'g$ %8E 09'S6TbbS 0T'169'c2$ S bEss 00°E66°'14% SWLQL 5N
£9'¢89'g% %8E 08'S62'vr$ 07'269'228 9 baSS 00'E66'TLS SigtoL puny 149 Aeiqr - 008 Judwliedag
£9°£89'8$ 96E 0gLIT'ErS 0Z269°428 9b°bRSH 00°518°02$ SEI0L SHOANS § SIS
15'899'9 6E 08980°ct 0T'¢69'47 o b8 00'bBL 0L pund Y9 Alesr 190°2£S
SHOANG § S2IAISS
punj o Mg - 008 Wwauwedag
ASNIdX3
00'564'91% %8E 1€ 6bb'vbs 6'EPS'LTS 106:002°1$ 00'E66'TL% STWLIOL INNIAR
00'b6H'0T$ %8E 1E°6bb'vb$ 69'EPS'2TS 10002'1$ 00'E66'12% SI0L anuaAY - 000  Juauliedag
£0°56T'9T$ %082’ {69'seE'928) EYEVS 28 1000214 00'802'14 SeJ0L FNUANSY SNOIBYSISTHY
0E°90Z'SY bt (8¢'826'2) BLBIG'ST LYLET'T 00 suaneuoq 0T°49€
SUITAGY STTOIULYIISHY
BNUIATY - 000  Juswyedag
ANNIATY
pund o Ateigi) - SE pung
SNuUaAdy Jeds-jejualutiaacg  3dAL puny
Spung [eJuawiBAos)  Aobaje] pung
12301 QLA 1bpng |emay Qi uncuwy jergy Wwnouny |enpy Junoury 1a0png uofdLsaq NIy ung0y
B3y, 10Uy 0% 553 320png ar 11} aL

Junoday dnjjoy apnjaxg

Bunsn te3eg

22/0€/y0 ybnoay

JusWale}s 2wodus pungd Yo

SY19004

ALNNOD




25F'C - 5S¢ PP INA 3 5 162 602 | 660¢€C . 8061 16L'1e B511 SSA[EIIM|
¥E - Z 43 € 3 8¢ 102 > Z vBl 850 od-yav
19¢ 2 ez SPE GO0 92 BLE 0892 > e OEEE 85 JaINduia) land
9 - . T g - 2 S 53 = = LE_ JECERA®
626 = = 626 8l B 2 9l 062 € = €2 L9Z¢€ SOUEpUBY WEIG0Id [ejoL
B3 = = 8s £5 z = ES ove S 3 IEE SWEIBoId [EJ0L
g9e : = 09€ £S5 - : £5 819 = N 819 BOUEPUBNY Uieibold 3Py
LE = = Ll 5 = = ) ov = = ov SweiGold Inpy
15 — - L6 BS = = 8c ]2 = = 0St BJUBpUIlY welbold usa]
(02 > 5 0¢ 6L 8 5 61 ZEL - : cEL SiieIboid Usa]]
2l = = 213 SOt = S GO¢ A4 AL = (X4 66LZ Souepualy Weiboid Sphl
14 = > 14 62 3 G 62 29t B 3 651 Sweibold Spi
BPE & €1 9t 062 > 0s ore 097 S 6L 8251 SSUEpUSHY W0y BUnos
BF - ] 42 33 s £ 0€ 081 B Ll 691 &S] W00y bujea
{giol| apqowng]  eouyel| uapuiy |ejoL| spgountg]  soyej| uspulpy leloL| eyqowng|  souei|  uapuiwy ERILVETS
I50'E [ZAR2 2L97erl SUOISS5S SSEqEleq
E3 Gg 88 5 = 88 156 - = 156 SINOYI8LD PUNOGAWOH
Zl Zl Zl 2 > 4! ol > = 9l . SUOJJEg PUNOgoWoH
G2 5 4 £C It = ¥ X LLE = 6E 8EE PBUED SUED | ABIqIHeIU]
ES : E £8 ¥6 = 3 16 957 Z 3 Y palsenbay sueo Areigipaiu]
[B6L'EEL [¥60c [€2582 | 18520F | ZGO¢el | 8o0c [ 6668 | OZLcOlL | B6LEEE | ve02 [ ce6oz ] 18cz0l . KiojusAL]
= £ S0z - SG0}S 9(1qoWN0og
3 - 2 6 81 = 5 8l ¥SE i 2 Z5€ SAN-yId SOIAIBS BpISeNg
| G09S = 6v8 95/v | ¥Sp9. | 91 Z60'L \PE'S [ /896F | i1 GIE9 665 1¥ SUSIA AJeiqr]
IZLOE | 2ee pOZ'€ | GEG D¢ | JEODE | eze 192°€ | ¥S¥'9¢ | Z600F 443 Y9z E GE5'92 LSuoned
28 = p ES 0Lt 2 Zl 86 G¥6 86 9g 18 Penss| SpIE) MaN
GS6'E LS9y 960'9¢ SINOOFDHE
A 5 6¥5 LISTL | 9LOED [ wit 809 v6Zel | Ge8'lel | 800°€ 88EG 68V ELL PaMBUBHANG PaYoayy) SWal
[Eo L] ajqounig]”  ebuyELl uspuilly {e1o)| eyigounig] =ouyei| uspuiy [=j01] sjiqgowng|  asouel]  uepuiy ucijenoain
2202 |udy 220z Yew 8)eQ-Ol-iea A [BS14
_ 22021202 Ad
yoday |eansnelg
_ AAVHEIT ON8Nd ALNNOD SY19N0d




Circulation by Collection

April 2022
Collectlon Locatlon
Minden |Lake Tahoe BKM Hoopla
Adult Audiobook 459 10 0 eAudiohook 979 [Movie 103
Adult Biography 59 1 0 Adult Non-Fiction 204 JAdult Non-Fiction 20
Adult CD Non-Fiction 21 0 0 Adult Fiction 618 JAdult Fiction 60
Adult DVD 784 23 0 Juv Non-Fiction 9 Juv Non-Fiction 1
Adult Fiction 2412 81 0 Juv Fiction 150 JJuv Fiction 22
Adult Launchpad 2 0 0
Adult Magazines 156 B 0 eBook 366 |Television 80
Adult Music B5 0 0 Adult Non-Fiction 77  |Adult Non-Fiction 9
Adult Non-Fiction 698 49 0 Adult Fiction 255 |Adult Fiction 70
Adult Spanish 3 0 0 Juv Non-Fiction 12 JJuv Non-Fiction 1
Children's Audiobook 71 10 0 Juv Fiction 22 JJuv Fiction 0
Children's Biography 17 0 0
Children's DVD 170 4 0 Comics 35 |Muslc 46
Children's Fiction 446 20 0 Adult Non-Fiction 1 Adult 44
Children's Launchpad 19 2 0 Adult Fiction 16 |Juv 2
Children's Magazines 12 0 0 Juv Non-Fiction 3
Children's Music 34 0 0 Juv Fiction 15 |Total Circulatlon | 1,611
Children's Non-Fiction 647 13 0
Children's Oversize 3 0 0
Children's Spanish 3 2 0
Easy Reader 250 7 0 Overdrive/Libby
Equipment 18 1 0 eAudiobook 596
Exam Books 0 0 0 eBook 571
Large Print 485 0 0 IMagazines 90
Mobile Devices 6 0 0
Nevada 51 4 0 Adult 1082
Picture Books 1180 72 0 Juv 17
Video Games 8 0 0 Young Adult 68
Young Adult 135 1 0
Graphic Novels 82 ] 0 Total Clrculation | 1,257
Young Adult Launchpad 0 0 0
Young Adult Magazines 1 0 0




